

# Sierra Macauley

Collegiate Model

Motivated aspiring model who is experienced in high stress environments and knowledgeable about security, safety and service standards. Effective at problem solving, helping maintain order and increase revenue. Driven to apply 2 years of experience to improve operations.

## Contact

### Address

Fruithurst, AL, 36262

### Phone

(253) 350-4966

### E-mail

sierramaca@aol.com

## Skills

### Leadership



Excellent

### Planning and Coordination



Excellent

### Sales expertise



Very Good

### Good listening skills



Excellent

### Product promotions



Excellent

### Fashion and editorial shoots



Excellent

### Photoshoot procedures



Excellent

### Microsoft Office

## Work History

2021-10 -  
Current

### Model

*Wilma's Boutique, Wedowee, AL*

- Promoted products and services by posing for live shows and photo shoots.
- Modeled garments such as dresses, coats, underclothing and swimwear.
- Applied makeup in accordance with clothing style.
- Exceeded goals through effective task prioritization and great work ethic.

2021-06 -  
Current

### Shift Supervisor

*CVS Pharmacy, Anniston, AL*

- Built performance-oriented culture with satisfied, hardworking employees by clearly highlighting employee success and developing leaders from within.
- Delivered outstanding customer service
- Displayed exceptional sales skills

2019-09 -  
2020-07

### Box Office Member/ Event Services Coordinator

*Oxford Performing Arts Center, Oxford, AL*

- Printed tickets, checking accuracy of date, time and seat numbers before giving to customers.
- Assisted customers in choosing seats, guiding and recommending options via seating map.
- Greeted over 100 customers per day and determined best approach to provide optimal service.
- Helped set up for performances.

## Education



Customer Service



## Software

Excel



Microsoft Word



Powerpoint



Access



## Languages

English



Spanish



2016-08 -  
2020-05

## High School Diploma

*Cleburne County High School - Heflin, AL*

2020-09 -  
2021-12

## Associate of Science: Speech Pathology

*Southern Union State Community College - Wadley, AL*

2021-11 -  
Current

## Bachelor of Science: Speech Pathology

*Auburn University - Auburn, AL*

## Accomplishments

- Roman Mayfield Scholarship Recipient
- The International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers Scholarship Recipient
- John Payne Scholarship Recipient
- 100+ volunteering hours
- High school class Vice President

## Certifications

2019-10

OSHA